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October 8, 1996 

Maureen A el Uy 
Senior Staff Counsel 
Box942707 
Sacramento, CA 94229-2707 

Fax: 916-326-3659 

'· ,· 

• 

RE: Matter of Application for Retirement from JRS of Paul G. Mas~ 

Dear Ms. Reilly: 

I am faxing you and mailtng you two signed copies of the Settlement Agreement with 
three additions or changes for clariflcatioi1. 

I believe that the proposed agreement you have sent me and the one I am sending 
you state the same thing, however, In order to avoid any quasttons or 
mlsundarstandlngs, I beUeve it Is better to be more specfflc in these three areas. 

The first merely changes the date from the last day the Jaw was In effect to the date my 
last term began, which is the date to be looked al, even though.there Is no dl1ference In 
the law between those two dates. 

The second relates to the base salary in 1979 from whrch the calcuJatlons start. Olson 
v. Cory determined that at that time, there were three classes of judges for pay 
purposes, determined by the date they assumed theJr respective terms of office. The 
Controller had eJeoted to pay all judges at whet later became the lowest paid class. 
After Olson v. Cory, the salaries of the other two classes of Judges was re-<:alculated to 
reflect the compensation that said JUdges were entitled to .. 

As to the date the recalculated compensation begins, I am certain that we do not have 
a disagreement. The last paragraph of the agreement, which r understand Is not part of 
the agreement ttseff, contains the phrase "effective November 1, 1996". This phrase 
could be misunderstood to Indicate the date of the beginning of the recalculated 
compensation. 

Thank you for your courtesy. 
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